Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 5:02 PM

To: Admin A

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (TP) - Your Ref: GBC 1296S / Our Ref: SLX 2851D (Date of
Accident: 02.07.2019) (DM19HO01843-JG)

Attachments: 03072019134539.pdf; GBC1296S (02.07.19).pdf; SLX2851D.pdf

Dear LKK

Attached estimates and GIA report for your attention.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: Joel Goh

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 5:00 PM

To: 'Jenny Lim'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (TP) - Your Ref: GBC 1296S / Our Ref: SLX 2851D (Date of Accident: 02.07.2019)
(DM19H001843-1G)

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost

Dear Jenny

My apologies for the late response.
We will arrange accordingly.

Dear LKK

Please assist on the PRS.



Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 1:51 PM

To: EQI PRS

Subject: Request for Survey (TP) - Your Ref: GBC 1296S / Our Ref: SLX 2851D (Date of Accident: 02.07.2019)

Dear Sir

We refer to the above matter.

Please arrange LKK Auto Consultants to survey our client’s vehicle no. SLX 2851D on today?
Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference.

Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267



